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Dear Doctor West:

June 8, 1967
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Thank you for Y0':lr letter of June ,2 inquiring about our university compound
testing program. I am delif,hted by your interest. As you may kno,l, I visited
The University of:Wisconsih early in March to talk about the program with a
number of the organic chemists in' the Department there, but did not have an
opportunity to ,see you that day.

I assume that you aTe familiar with the general nature of our program from
your discussions With Dr. , Scherer in Berkeley or, possibly, from ta]ing with
Barry Trost or some of the ot'her people i:1 N2.dison o Our lett'er of agreement
,that ~e use to formalize the arrangement outlines in gen8~al terms th8 pro­
cedure we fqlloiv,_ as Hell as recording our th011ghtsand intentions \·Jith
respect to c;mything of :corrrrnercial interest. that might arise from our 'working
together. I have already s~nt individually addressed copies of this letter
~to 'some of your collcagucs,although to date I have not received any of th~m.

back.

I am t~king the liberty of enclosing two copies of this letter of agre~uent

addressed tQ you. Please note that ~e ask that you and SOilleone in the University
AdmirQstration sign one copy of the letter and retu~~ it to me. When this
formality has been taken care of, ~]e can pY'oceod with the ma~0ter 0.1: satisfyi!1;g-·
the .N~H reqUirements and getting on With the actual testing of compow!ds.

As far as yo~r NIH support is concerned, Be comply fully with the NIH require­
ments before studying your samples~ v[1at this i~volves is siwply.the signing
by Herck and by t.ho University of \;Jisconsin and yourself of an 3.li1ended version

.of the so-called lI-cl"ipar"viteil patent agreernent. 'iJith the ~,TIH. The NIH is entirely
familier with our testing program, and we have been signing laree numbers of
these patG~t agreements With many institutions around the country. You ~ill

r.ote from ou~ letter that as a matter of Merckss own policy, we prefer tp wait
'until a compound :o1ade 1iJith NI.H support has been published or in a student thesis
for a year before actually 'starting to test it. ~ hope that this restriction
will not cause you too much concern.
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I have lcok8d 0\[01" the reprln'c.s that yo'.::. sent., and vJould be most sl)J'Tjriscd
if m~lny of those ,compounds would not hold appeal to our people for their
various testing programs. ~ hope t.haJe. ou:c arrangement is attractive to you,
and 1·~ill be looking forw?rd to hearing from you about it. If you have ,any
questions at all, by all means w:cite me or t.elephone me collect in· Rah~:]ay

at 201-381-5000, Ext. 3447. It is our position that we will be more than
pleased to modify the letter of'agreement if you or the University would v~sh

to see it modified.' .

Sincerely yours,
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Normar.J. G. Brink


